
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE:  October 5, 2021 
   
TO:   Mayor & City Council    
CC:   Mercy Rushing, City Manager 
 
FROM:  David Madsen 
 
SUBJECT: Council Meeting Agenda Item: Guy Street name change 
    
 
 
Background Information:  As you know ETCOG manages our 911 addressing data 
base and helps keep us in compliance with state addressing standards. We get notified 
when an issue is found that could pose a problem to first responders. This usually occurs 
when a new address is assigned to a location or it is reported to them as we find them 
while out in the field. When a new address is assigned or one is changed, a five hundred 
foot area is looked at around the location to see if there are any other problems. A new 
address is being requested on Guy Street and so an issue was noticed during this process. 
The problem is that Guy Street is in two separate locations and both location have the 
same address ranges. The sections are not connected although an older map of the city 
shows a proposed connection that was never made and never will be because there is no 
right of way at that location. At this time there is only one physical address for each of 
the Guy Street sections. 410 and 419. 410 is vacant and 419 has a house located on it. 
Other addresses will eventually be assigned as lots sell and houses are built or moved in. 
This will more than likely be a problem to first responders as new personnel come in and 
EMS crews from different areas respond in Mineola.  
 
 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends changing a section of Guy Street to another name.   
 
 
 
Final Disposition: 
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